
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
August 30, 2021 

Provider Dinner at 6 p.m. 
Board Meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

 
In Person Pioneer Memorial Clinic Conference Room 

130 Thompson Ave. 
Heppner, OR 97836 

Zoom https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86746513634?pwd=WVlxYlNrcEovZ2RmUGIxMDVKYW9EUT09 
Meeting ID: 867 4651 3634 
Passcode: 327497 
Call-in: 1-346 248 7799 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Public Comments  

 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes from July 26, 2021 

 
4. Promise of Excellence Review – John Murray 

 
5. Medical Staff Report – Dr. Betsy Anderson 

 
6. CEO Report – Emily Roberts 

 
7. CNO Report – Kathleen Greenup, RN 

 
8. HR Director Report – Patti Allstott 

 
9. Financial Report – Nicole Mahoney 

 
10. New Business 

A. Home Health & Hospice Quality Measures – Molly Rhea 
B. Duplex Deck Quote 
C. Omnicell Service Agreement 
D. PA Temporary Contract Addendum 
E. Healthcare Recruitment Link Proposal 
F. Surplus Items 
G. Provider Recruitment 

 
11. Old Business 

 
12. Executive Session 

ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider information or records that are exempt from public inspection. 
 

13. New Business (Continued) 
 

14. Adjourn  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86746513634?pwd=WVlxYlNrcEovZ2RmUGIxMDVKYW9EUT09


 

  

JUNE 28, 2021 1 

 

  
 

Meeting Information Committee Members 

Meeting 
Date/Time: 

July 26, 2021 
@ 7 p.m. 

Board 
Members: 

John Murray, Carri Grieb, Marie Shimer, Aaron Palmquist, Diane Kilkenny 

Location Irrigon City Hall Guests: Staff Members:  Emily Roberts, Nicole Mahoney, Kris Jones by Zoom, Patti Allstott, Kathleen Greenup, Molly 
Rhea, Karma Ezell, Scott Ezell, Danielle Mateleska, Todd Schmidt by Zoom, Betsy Anderson by Zoom 
Guests:  Richard Hernandez, Tom Wolff, Karen Wolff, Mary Sheahen of Impact Communications by Zoom 
Press:  April Sykes  

Video Dial In: Zoom Leader: John Murray, Board Chairman Recorder: Jodi Ferguson 

Audio Only:  

 
Vision: 
Be the first choice for quality, compassionate care and lead the way 
in promoting wellness and improving health in Morrow County 
 

Mission: 
Working together to provide excellence in 
healthcare 
 

Values: 
Integrity, Compassion, Quality, Respect, Teamwork, 
Financial Responsibility

 

Agenda Item Notes/Minutes 

Call to Order 
 Chairman John Murray called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Public Comments 
 Scott Ezell, resident of Irrigon, relayed concerns he has about a presentation to the Boardman City Council by Boardman Fire Chief 

Mike Hughes concerning the District’s ambulance service.   

Residential Lease Agreement 
Contract Review (Addition to 
Agenda) 

 A residential lease agreement with a 1-year term between MCHD and Thomas and Karen Wolff was presented.  The lease is for a 2 
bedroom, 1 office, 1 bathroom fully furnished house that would be used for Locum Providers.  The district is in need of additional 
housing by August of 2021.  Motion included the following stipulations: 

o Term not to exceed one year. 
o Contract to be brought before the board in 9 months. 
o Contract to be reviewed by legal counsel. 
o Pet deposit and damage lability to be the sole responsibility of pet owner. 
o District to pursue estimates to renovate the residential property recently purchased by the District as part of the Nazarene 

church purchase. 
MOTION: Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the 1-year lease agreement with Thomas & Karen Wolff with stipulations as noted above.  
Diane Kilkenny seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.      
 

Approval of Minutes 
MOTION: Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the minutes for June 28, 2021 meeting as presented. Marie Shimer seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

Promise of Excellence Review 
 John Murray reviewed some of the topics of the District’s Promise of Excellence. 

Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes 



 

  

JUNE 28, 2021 2 

 

Medical Staff Report 

 Dr. Content Anderson reported on the following medical staff appointments: 
o Providence Telestroke Providers 

 Hanbing Wang, MD 
 Maria Recio Restrepo, MD 
 Rabi U Pande, MD 
 Madeline Tuong-Vi Nguyen, MD 
 Mimi Shishou Lee, MD 
 George Arthur Lopez, MD 

o Other 
 Antoinette Teixeira, LCSW 
 Jamie Reed, CSWA 
 Kenneth Lindsay, MD 
 Taylor Muenchow, PA 
 Edward Berretta, MD (Re-Appointment) 

CEO Report 

 Mary Sheahen, Impact Communications has been conducting initial meetings with executive team members and board members. 

 Impact Communications is tentatively scheduled to be on site October 4-7, 2021. 

 Currently recruiting for permanent MD/DO at IMC, Locum MD/DO at PMC, Compliance Officer, and Chief Operating Officer. 

 Emily asked if the board would like to be present for the Chief Operating Officer interviews. Diane Kilkenny, Marie Shimer and John 
Murray volunteered to be present at these interviews as their schedules allow. 

 Currently recruiting for a new Administrator at Willow Creek Terrace.  Samarra VanDoorn is serving as the Administrator on an interim 
basis. 

CNO Report 

 Currently have an opening for a full-time RN.  The position has been posted for statewide exposure.   

 Currently have a CNA who has been out on long-term FMLA and those shifts are being filled with the per diem CNA pool. 

 Sean Andrasik, RN has completed orientation and is doing well. 

 Rachel Hudson, RN has been working with Good Shepherd in their ER to get more exposure to a higher volume emergency room and 
code situations.   

 PPE and COVID-19 testing supplies remain adequate. 

COO Report 

 Custom Learning Solutions Leadership College was held on July 7, 2021.  The Service Excellence teams were picked and the “How to 
Win Back Every Patient” webinar for all staff was held July 26, 2021.  The next event is a two-day event August 9-10. 

 Dietary - Andrew “Drew” Quittschreiber started on July 19, 2021 as the new Dietary Director. 

 IT – Recruiting for Director. 

 EMS – Boardman EMS is running same channel testing with Boardman Fire. 

 IMC – Kate Sandoval has been named the Care Coordinator and her position as Discharge Coordinator is posted in house. 

 PMC – Recruiting for Clinic Director. 

 ICC – No updates. 

HR Director Report 

 The District has recently hired the following:   
o Tamie Norris, IMC Medical Assistant 
o Andrew Quittschreiber, Dietary Director 
o Karrizima Luna, IMC Screener & Backup Receptionist 
o Joe Sherman, Summer Maintenance Helper 
o David Cribbs, Part-time Summer Maintenance Helper 
o Wayne Wilson, Lab Courier 
o Tonja Lemmon, Patient Business Office Admitting Clerk 
o Samantha Van Laer, Compliance/Privacy Officer 

 New Physicians:   
o William Everts, DO through CompHealth 
o Peter Viavant, MD private contracted physician 

 Currently / continuing to recruit for a Home Health & Hospice RN, Hospital RN, Maintenance Technician, Chief Operating Office, Clinic 



 

  

JUNE 28, 2021 3 

 

Director for PMC. 

NEW BUSINESS (Continued)  

Community Benefit Fund 
Request - AED  

 Emily presented a letter from the Blake Ranch community requesting an AED machine.  The District’s EMS department is in support of 
the request.   

MOTION: Aaron Palmquist moved to accept the community benefit purchase of an AED machine as presented. Carri Grieb seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

Approval of Locum Tenens 
Physician Services Agreement 

 Emily presented a locum tenens physician services agreements for Peter Viavant, MD. 
MOTION:  Carri Grieb moved to approve the Physician Service Agreements for Peter Viavant, MD.  Aaron Palmquist seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

Approval Medical Staff 
Appointments 

 Dr. Anderson presented medical staff appointments previously approved by medical staff. 
MOTION:  Marie Shimer moved to approve the medical staff appointments.  Diane Kilkenny seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously by all board members present. 

Surplus Equipment 

 Emily recommended surplus of 9 of the 11 old Stryker beds. 
MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve nine Stryker beds for surplus.  Marie Shimer seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously by all board members present. 
 

Impact Communications Invoice 
 Emily presented an invoice of already incurred charges from Impact Communications. 
MOTION:  Marie Shimer moved to approve the payment of the Impact Communication invoices for $13,800.  Aaron Palmquist seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

Washer Purchase 
 Emily presented a quote from Dynamic Sales and Service for a new washer for environmental services at $15,485.50. 
MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the purchase of new washer for $15,485.50.  Diane Kilkenny seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

OLD BUSINESS 
 Board packets contained stats for the hospital, clinics, and EMS services.  Aaron Palmquist requested revisions to the format of the 

EMS stats. 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to come before the board, the meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm. 
 
Minutes taken and submitted by Jodi Ferguson 
 
Approved_______________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
August 30, 2021 
 
To: Morrow County Health District Board of Directors 

From: Emily Roberts, Interim CEO 

Re: CEO Board Report 
 
 
COVID-19: 

• Despite the capacity issues regionally, the District does have capacity to treat patients at all 
locations, including the hospital.   

• The District currently has an adequate stock of PPE and other necessary supplies and 
equipment. 

• Governor Brown recently issued a COVID-19 vaccine mandate for healthcare workers.  The 
District is working to ensure that all employees and volunteers are vaccinated or have received 
an appropriate religious or medical accommodation as defined by EEOC. 

 
Custom Learning Solutions: 

• Implementation of the 5-Star Patient Experience initiative is ongoing.  In September, the Service 
Excellence Advisors (our frontline champions) will receive a two-day training, which will prepare 
them to champion the program and provide training to all District employees. 

• There will be a graduation ceremony for the Service Excellence Advisors on Tuesday, September 
14, 2021 from 4 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.  Board members are invited to come celebrate the 
accomplishments and commitment of our SEAs. 

 
Impact Communications: 

• Mary Sheahen and Michelle Rathman are scheduled to be on site October 4 – 7, 2021.  An 
itinerary for their visit is being developed. 
 

Willow Creek Terrace: 
•  Samarra VanDoorn was hired as the new Administrator. 

 



 
 
 

August 24, 2021 

To:  Morrow County Health District Board of Directors 

From:  Kathleen Greenup, RN, CNO 

RE:  CNO Board Report 

NURSE STAFFING UPDATES:  

• Shanan Carter is slated to sit for the NCLEX exam in early September and will then 
join our team as a new graduate RN. 

• Additionally, we currently have an opening for a full time RN. 
• Rachel Hudson, RN is doing well and scheduled to come off orientation on 

September 1. 
• We added Hayley LaPage, RN to our per diem pool. 
• We currently have one CNA who has been out on long-term FMLA and we have 

been filling her shifts with the per diem CNA pool. 
• We added Kaitlyn Zinter, CNA to our per diem pool. 

COVID-19 Vaccination and Updates:  

• Rolled out a master COVID protocol that is linked directly to the CDC for all staff. 
• Utilizing numbered parking spots at clinic to avoid gathering in the lobby of clinics. 
• Scaled up visiting regulations. 
• MCHD PPE and testing supplies remain adequate. 

 



Human Resources Report 
Morrow County Health District Board of Directors 

August 23, 2021  
 
 
The Human Resources Department remains very busy with recruitment, interviews, 
onboarding, training and various issues.     
 
 New hires since the July board meeting include: 
 

 Tonja Lemmon, Patient Business Office Clerk.  

 Rinley “Nikki” Lepon, rehired as a Temporary Housekeeper while a full-time 

housekeeper is on FMLA leave. 

 Hayley LePage, rehired as an RN.  Previously worked for us as a CNA. 

 

Employees who have had changes in positions include: 

 

 Jamie Houck, added Information Systems Director duties to her Clinical 

Infomatics Analyst position. 

 Kate Sandoval transferred from the Irrigon Medical Clinic Discharge 

Coordinator to the Patient Care Coordinator at IMC 

 Marie Romero transferred from the Referral Coordinator to the Discharge 

Coordinator position. 

 

We are offering a Home Health and Hospice RN a position this week, and are 
currently/continuing to recruit for a full-time Hospital RN, a Maintenance Technician, the 
Chief Operating Officer position, a Clinic Director for Pioneer Memorial Clinic and a 
Dietary Director for Pioneer Memorial Hospital.   
 
I have a call this week with our health insurance brokers to discuss renewal information, 
so more information will follow. 
  

 
 
 
Patti Allstott, SHRM-CP 
HR Director 

 
 

 







































July 2021 HEPPNER BOARDMAN IRRIGON IONE TOTAL FLIGHTS

ALS Transports 3 8 10 21

BLS Transports w / Paramedic 7 3 0 10

BLS Transports 5 6 15 0 26

ALS Transfers w / Paramedic 4 0 0 4

ALS Transfers w / Nurse 0 0 0 0

BLS Transfers 0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSPORTS 15 17 25 0 57

TOTAL TRANSFERS 4

TOTAL PAGE OUTS 22 44 38 2 106 4

DEFINITIONS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES STATS

Advanced life support, level 1 (ALS1)  means transportation by ground ambulance vehicle, medically necessary supplies and 
services and either an ALS assessment by ALS personnel or the provision of at least one ALS intervention.

Basic life support (BLS)  means transportation by ground ambulance vehicle and medically necessary supplies and services, 
plus the provision of BLS ambulance services. The ambulance must be staffed by at least two people who meet the 
requirements of state and local laws where the services are being furnished. Also, at least one of the staff members must be 
certified, at a minimum, as an emergency medical technician-basic (EMT-Basic) by the State or local authority where the 
services are furnished and be legally authorized to operate all lifesaving and life-sustaining equipment on board the vehicle.

Transfer means taking a patient to another location (home, facility, etc.) via ambulance from a hospital.

Transport means EMS is paged out and takes a patient to the hospital.

Page out means EMS is paged out and responds (whether or not patient is transported).



  
 

Quality:  Performance Improvement Hospice  

Quality Performance Improvement:  Hospice 
Date of Quality Report:  June 2021 

 
1. Percent of patients who have pain identified on initial screening with a targeted comprehensive pain assessment within 24 

hours of admission  Compliance expected: 90%   Compliance noted:   100%  (2/2)   
 

Denominator:  Patients stays, except for those with exclusions, where the patient’s pain severity at the pain screening 
was rated mild, moderate, or severe.  
Numerator:  Patient stays from the denominator who received a comprehensive pain assessment within 1 day of the 
pain screening and   the pain assessment included at least 5 of the following characteristics: location, severity, 
character, duration, frequency, what relieves or worsens that pain, and the effect on function or quality of life.  
Exclusions:  If patient denies pain; patient stays are excluded from the denominator if they are under 18 years of age. 
 

2. Percent of patients who have Shortness of Breath identified on the initial screening who receive treatment within 24 hours of 
admission.    Compliance expected: 80%   Compliance noted:  NA  

One admission exempt due to denial of SOB, one exempt for 
refusing any treatment for family’s perceived SOB 

Denominator:  Patient stays from the denominator who received treatment within 1 day of screening positive for 
dyspnea. 
Numerator:   Equals the every patient identified on the initial screening that received treatment within 24 hours of 
admission.   
Exclusions:  Patient denies SOB, and none noted by RN/caregivers; Patients under the age of 18.   

 
 
 



  
 

Quality:  Performance Improvement Hospice  

Do 

Trend –  

Indicator Goal Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2021 

Percent of patients who 
have pain identified on 
initial screening  will have 
a targeted comprehensive 
assessment within 24 
hours of admission 

90% 100% 

2/2 

1 ex 

100% 

1/1 

100% 

2/2 

1 ex 

NA 100% 

1/1 

2 ex 

100% 

 2/2 

0 ex 

       

Percent of patients who 
have Shortness of Breath 
identified on the initial 
screening will receive 
treatment within 24 hours 
of admission. 

90% 100% 

2/2 

1 ex 

NA 

 

1 ex 

100% 

2/2 

1 ex 

NA 100% 

2/2 

1 ex 

NA        

 

Study 

Analyze data and describe fallouts or successes 

Compare your data to the performance level 

Trend – Are you reaching your goal? 



  
 

Quality:  Performance Improvement Hospice  

Act 

Continue to monitor and update the PI Plan 

Performance Improvement Plan 

 
Date Action Item Leader Status 
Present at July 
15 RN meeting 

Present QA results and measures to Hospice team Molly  

    
    
    
    
    
 

 









Revision No: 2 Page 1 of 4

Pricing Supplement - Support Services Renewal 
 Summary By Product

24074Ship To:

24074-01Master Agreement ID:

84491Quote:

Jul 21, 2021Issued On:

Oct 19, 2021Quote Expires On:

12 monthsSupport Services Term:

24074Sold To ID:

Service Effective Dates: AdvantageService Level:Oct 1, 2021 Sep 30, 2022to

Pioneer Memorial Hospital

564 E Pioneer Drive

Heppner OR 97836

United States

Pioneer Memorial Hospital

564 E Pioneer Drive

Heppner OR 97836

United States

Contract Note:

 Products       Monthly Services    

Service Start 
Date Product Description Qty Unit  

Services
Service Term 

(month)
Extended 
Services

Service End 
Date

Oct 1, 2021 MED-FRM-102 SERVICE-MED-XT 2-CELL 1.00  $124.00 12  $1,488.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 SRD-OPT-012 SV-FLEX LOCK 3.0 WITH 50 FT CABLE,INSTL 1.00  $20.00 12  $240.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 MED-AUX-102 SERVICE-MED AUX-XT 2-CELL 1.00  $52.00 12  $624.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 MED-FRM-101 SERVICE-MED-XT 1-CELL 1.00  $109.00 12  $1,308.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 OMC-SRV-083 SERVICE-VIRTUAL TEST SERVER (VMWARE) 2.00  $0.00 12  $0.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 MSA-LIC-001 SERVICE-ANYWHERERN 2.00  $18.00 12  $432.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 SRD-OPT-011 SV-XT FLEXLOCK,WIRELESS,ALACARTE 1.00  $20.00 12  $240.00 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 NAC-BDL-001 SV-NAC BUNDLE, HYPER-V VIRTUAL SRV & INF 1.00  $322.00 12  $3,864.00 Sep 30, 2022



Revision No: 2 Page 2 of 4

 Products       Monthly Services    

Grand Total (USD)   $8,196.00 

To continue your Support Services coverage pursuant to the terms and conditions of the mutually negotiated 
Master Agreement #24074-01. Complete, sign and send this Support Services Renewal Confirmation, along 
with a copy of your purchase order (if needed) and Tax Exemption Certificate, to your Service Contract 
Specialist before your expiration date.  

PLEASE NOTE 

Support Services Coverage is billed as a Lump Sum invoice. Please note that Omnicell is hereby 
relying to its detriment upon customer's representation and certification by its submission of this 
Renewal that the assets listed are currently in service and in use such that if it is found at a later date 
not to be the case, the customer has therefore forfeited any claim to a refund, reimbursement or credit 
based upon such overpayment for service upon assets not in service.   



Revision No: 2 Page 3 of 4

Service Start Date Product Name Product Description Age Qty Serial Number Service End Date

Oct 1, 2021 MED-FRM-102 XT MED 2-CELL CABINET 3 1 146706 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 SRD-OPT-012 XT FLEXLOCK WITH 50 FT CABLE,INSTALLED 3 1 1415002EST006217 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 MED-AUX-102 XT MED AUX 2-CELL CABINET 3 1 146781 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 MED-FRM-101 XT MED 1-CELL CABINET 3 1 146782 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 PRM-SFW-001 VMWARE BASE SERVER 3 1 VA02868 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 OMC-SRV-083 VIRTUAL TEST SERVER VMWARE 3 1 3772010040658 Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2021 SRD-OPT-011 XT FLEXLOCK,WIRELESS,ALACARTE 2 1 1415004EST000490 Sep 30, 2022



Revision No: 2 Page 4 of 4

84491Quote:
24074-01Master Agreement ID:

Pricing Supplement - Support Services Renewal 
 Supplement

1.  The Pricing Supplement is subject to and incorporates by reference all of the terms and conditions as set forth within the Master Agreement identified above. 
 
2.  Any terms and conditions on any Purchase Order issued in conjunction with this Pricing Supplement shall be for reference purposes only and shall not become a 
part of the terms and conditions of this Pricing Supplement. 
 
3.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is Customer’s obligation to pay the amounts as set forth on this Pricing Supplement and that such payment obligations 
are governed by the terms and conditions of the above referenced Master Agreement including all applicable scheduled, attachments and exhibits. 
 
4.  The undersigned hereby acknowledges that he/she has the authority to sign this Pricing Supplement and bind the Customer to the terms and conditions of this 
Pricing Supplement.

  
OMNICELL INC. 
 
Signature: ____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ___________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________ 
 

CUSTOMER 
  
Signature: _________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ________________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________________ 
 
Date: _____________________________________

  
**Please fax all the document pages to 
Karen Kolesar 
OMNICELL INC. 
3661 BURWOOD DR 
WAUKEGAN, IL 60085 
 

Oct 19, 2021Quote Expires On:
Jul 21, 2021Issued On:

24074Ship To ID:

AdvantageService Level:Sep 30, 2022Oct 1, 2021Service Effective Dates:

24074Sold To ID:

to12 monthsSupport Services Term:

Pioneer Memorial Hospital

564 E Pioneer Drive

Heppner OR 97836

United States 

Pioneer Memorial Hospital

564 E Pioneer Drive

Heppner OR 97836

United States



PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT SERVICE AGREEMENT 

CONTRACT ADDENDUM 

This addendum accompanies the agreement commencing March 1, 2019 by and between Morrow 

County Health District (District), a Special District in the State of Oregon, and Danielle Mateleska 

(Provider), a licensed physician assistant in the State of Oregon.   

Effective September 1, 2021 and continuing through December 31, 2021, the District shall compensate 

Provider on an hourly basis at the currently approved rate of pay.  The change to an hourly rate of pay is 

intended to temporarily increase Provider’s compensation to reflect additional work performed.   

This addendum does not otherwise modify the terms of the original contract. 

 

DISTRICT:      PHYSICIAN: 

 

___________________________________  __________________________________ 

Emily Roberts, Interim CEO    Danielle Mateleska, PA-C 

Morrow County Health District 

 

___________________________________  __________________________________ 

Date       Date 

 

 



                              
                 

Recruitment Proposal for Morrow County Health District – 8.5.21                                    
 
 
 

 
 

Clinical Providers 
(Physicians/Adv. Practitioners) 

Administrative 
(Managers/Directors)  

Executive 
(C-Suite) 

 
Recruitment  
Services 
 
(Applies to Clinical, 
Administrative, and 
Executive searches)  

 
• A dedicated recruitment team assigned to your search project(s) (includes two senior search consultants) 
• Development of comprehensive written marketing materials describing the opportunity, organization, and community 
• Multichannel marketing targeting active and passive candidates 
• In-depth candidate interviews/vetting 
• Comprehensive written summary and CV/Resume for each candidate submitted to client in a rolling presentation fashion 
• Monthly search update calls to review marketing/sourcing activities and candidates in process 
 
Remaining Recruitment Services Conducted by Client* 
• Schedule phone interview with candidate(s) 
• Site visit coordination 
• Candidate referencing  
• Contract negotiation 
 
*For a nominal fee, H-R-L is available to provide these additional services, if requested. 
 

 
Professional Fees 
 

 
$2,400/month for 1 specialty*  
$4,600/month for 2 specialties* 
$6,800/month for 3 specialties* 

 
$1,750/month for 1 position 
$3,000/month for 2 positions 
$4,500/month for 3 positions 
 

 
$2,500/month for 1 position 
$4,000/month for 2 positions 

 
Marketing/Advertising 

 
Included in Professional Fee 

 
$2,500 per position at search initiation 

 
$2,500 per position at search initiation 
 

 
Comments 

 
• *No limit on number of clinical providers hired in a specialty. 
• No additional placement or success fees for Clinical, Administrative, or Executive searches.  
• This service requires minimum 4-months of billing for each specialty/position initiated.  If search is filled in, for instance, Month 5, 

search and billing ends. 
•  Max. 10 billable months.  If one placement is not made within the 10-mo. period, H-R-L will continue the search, with no 

additional professional fee charges. 
• Typically, professional fees for Executive Searches range between 30% and 33-1/3% of first year’s annual salary; Administrative 

Searches typically range between 20% and 25% of first year’s annual salary. 
• An additional discount of 10% will be applied toward the professional fees if Morrow County Health District initiates the 5 

searches discussed at time of signing a recruitment agreement. 
   

 
Heidi Johnson, Founder/Partner hjohnson@healthrecruitlink.com  360.930.8668 –  WA                        
Sheila Bixler, Founder/Partner       sbixler@healthrecruitlink.com   314.412.8372 –  MO 

 

www.healthrecruitlink.com 

mailto:hjohnson@healthrecruitlink.com
mailto:sbixler@healthrecruitlink.com


 
 

Surplus Items for Board Approval: 

• Wheelchair (4) 
• Walker / Sitter (3) 
• Walker (4) 
• IV Pole (3) 



 
PROVIDER RECRUITMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

PI
O

N
EE

R 
M

EM
O

RI
AL

 
CL

IN
IC

Physician #1

(Tentative) 
Dr. Rio Lion 

Sep. 2021 - Aug. 2022

Dr. Emily Jack
Sep. 2022 - Ongoing

Physician #2
(Tentative) 

Dr. Josh Sirucek
Jan. 2022 - Ongoing

Physician #3

(Tentative) 
Jep Edwards, FNP

Oct. 2021 - Apr. 2022

Recruiting

Adv. Practice Provider Danielle Mateleska, PA

IR
RI

GO
N

 M
ED

IC
AL

 
CL

IN
IC

Physician Recruiting

Adv. Practice Provider #1 Jon Watson, PA

Adv. Practice Provider #2 Taylor Muenchow, PA

IO
N

E 
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

CL
IN

IC

Adv. Practice Provider Eileen McElligott, FNP


	Board Agenda - August 2021 - V2
	07.27.2021 Minutes - DRAFT - V2
	CEO Report - 08-30-21
	CNO Report
	HR Report 08-30-21
	CFO Financial Reports 08-30-21
	EMS Stats
	Hospice Quality Measures
	Duplex Deck Quote
	Omnicell Service Agreement
	PA Temporary Contract Addendum
	Healthcare Recruitment Link Proposal
	Surplus Items
	Provider Recruitment



